OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS. NEW MEXICO

February 15, 1957

Texas Gulf Producing Co.
Box 1764 ’
Midland, Tex.

Gentlemens

We have received Form C~103 reporting the spudding
for your State "G" Well in Unit C of Section 23, T-18-S,
R-33-E. This form designates the well as the No. 1, but
Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill shows it to be

No. 5.

If this is the No. 1 well, please file Form C-103
showing the correction.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager






